From: Donna Williams-Stewart

To: Emma Miles-Buckler; Chris Monteith

Cc: Morwenna Grills

Subject: RE: Clean devices - Robbie Muir to China
Date: Monday, 23 September 2019 2:20:20 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Emma,

We can definitely assist and have a laptop ready for Robbie before the time. Also, in terms of a
mobile, we can arrange for Robbie to have a LINZ mobile number and number if he doesn’t
have one already.

[l set up a meeting with Tony Prompong, our IT Support to discuss Robbies needs to access the
LINZ Network and how, and what the lead times are to have laptop and mobile ready and tested
for Robbie before the time.

Regards
Donna

From: Emma Miles-Buckler <@..>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 2:02 PM

To: Donna Williams-Stewart <@..>; Chris Monteith <CMontei@..>
Cc: Morwenna Grills <@..>

Subject: Clean devices - Robbie Muir to China

Hi —in the 3™ week in November Robbie will be going to China to present at a World Bank
conference and he will need clean devices to take in ... at this stage he will need a laptop and a
cell phone.

Not sure what the rules are around this but can we please either meet so you can you let me
know what your suggestion are — or an email is fine

Thank you

Emma

Emma Miles-Buckler
Executive Assistant to Robbie Muir
Registrar General of Land & Deputy Chief Executive, Strategy & Stewardship
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